
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Pittman Center ● 2839 Webb Creek Road ● Sevierville, TN  37876 ● (865) 436-5499 
 
 
 

TO: Pittman Center Board of Zoning Appeals 

FROM: Joe Barrett, Planning Staff 

RE: Meeting Notice and Agenda for Board of Zoning Appeals 

DATE: February 4, 2025 
  
 
A meeting of the Pittman Center Board of Zoning Appeals will be held at 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday,  
February 4th, 2025. 

 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AGENDA 
Tuesday, February 4th, 2025 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call  

3. Approval of January 7, 2025, Minutes 

4. Review and Consideration of signage on a building facing Highway 321 located at 210 & 220 Buckhorn 
Road, Gatlinburg, TN M:118 P:161.01 

 
5. Review and Consideration for a front yard variance for an accessory storage building on the property 

located at 2934 Kettle Creek Way, M:109 P:29.03 
 

6. Review and Consideration for side yard variance for a lean-to located at 4815 Pittman Center Road, 
Sevierville TN M:109 P:15 

 
7. Other Business or Discussion 

 
8. Adjournment 


